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On August 8, 1984, during an Operations Quality Assurance Audit, it was
determined that in two cases an hourly fire watch patrol had been posted instead
of a continuous fire watch as required by Technical Specification 3.7.11.2.
Administrative Procedures are being changed to provide more specific guidance
concerning the posting of fire watches. Health / Safety of the public was not
affected.

1

|

8409200010 840907
PDR ADOCK 05000348 /d77

3

S PDR JV OL.-
| |!t:'"3,*- -.

L ..

_ _ _ _ ... .
. .. .- ..

. - -- - 9_



~

e 'esec fare 306a US 98UCLEA3 htGUL& TORY ConsueggioN
* * * '

UCENSEE EVENT REPORT (LER) TEXT CENTINUATION Areaovao ous =o >>io-oio.. >
Ex*ints s/ stas

F AC6487' s 4410 til DOCKEY 88URS8 A tal ggR esunsetR tes PActist

1"er.'' ! ':'rfa:...-

Joseph M. Farley - Unit 1 o |s |o lo lo I 314 l8 81 4 - 01115 - 010 01 2 0F 012
run n-.-.- anc e muwim

.

On August 8,1984, during the performance of an Operations Quality
Assurance Audit, it was determined ti.ut in two cases an hourly fire watch
patrol had been posted instead of a continuous fire watch as required by
Technical Specification 3.7.11.2. In one case, on 1-21-84, Sprinkler System
1A-51 on Unit I was placed in override to allow Open Flame Permit work in
the area. The other case occurred on 2-2-84 with Unit 2 in mode 1 at 100
percent power, when Sprinkler System 2A-27 was placed in override to facil-
itate construction activities. In both cases, a continuous fire watch had
not been established within one hour as required by technical specifications.
An hourly fire watch patrol had been posted instead.

These events were caused by personnel errors in that the shift foremen
did not determine fire watch requirements properly when a Fire Protection
System was inoperable. The individuals involved have been reinstructed. -
To prevent future occurrence, Administrative Procedures are being changed
to provide more specific guidance in detemining fire watch requirements.
Also, an Operations Memo has been issued to further define fire watch
requirements.
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-Telephone 205 783-6090

R. P. Mcdonald .
Senior Vice President -
Flintridge Building Alabama Power
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September 7, 1984

Dock'et~No. 348
Docket No. 364

Document Control Desk
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Sir:

Joseph M. Farley Nuclear Plant, Unit 1, Licensee Event Report
No. LER 84-015-00 is forwarded in accordance with 10CFR50.73 to provide 30
day written notification of this occurrence.

If you have any questions, please advise.

Yours very truly,

/
R. P. Mcdonald

RPM /DSM: sam
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xc: IE, Region II
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